4835 Towne Centre Road, Suite 203

CORPORATION Saginaw, Michigan 48604
Phone: 989-790-9120
Fax: 989-790-9063

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT DIVISION
J Executive One Building

TO: Hemlock Public Schools

ATTN: Bidders and Estimators

FROM: Donna Ratzlaff, Project Administrator
DATE: January 11, 2023

PROJECT: Hemlock Public Schools — Bid Package #1
SUBIJECT: Addendum No. 1

o Addendum No. 1 — Wolgast Corporation

o Drawings for Hemlock Elementary School has been added
to ProCore and to our FTP Site 46 pages

General Clarifications:

e All bidders must read and understand their complete scope of work as described in the individual bid
division descriptions. In particular, pay close attention to the project inclusion notes for items that are
more specific to this project. These notes are not meant to be an all-inclusive list for each bid division,
but a reference guideline for the bidders. The bid division descriptions will be part of the post-bid
interviews for each bidder that is interviewed.

e Just a reminder that all proposals are to be mailed or delivered in person to Hemlock Public Schools
Administration Office located at: Hemlock Public Schools, 200 Wilson St., Hemlock, MI 48626. Fax or
email bids will NOT be accepted.

NOTES:

¢ Bid Date Remains the Same: Friday, January 20, 2023 @ 1:00 PM

Number of pages (including this sheet): 1
If you have any problems with this transmission, please contact Donna @ 989-790-9120.



